
 
 
 
February 19, 2003 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Standards Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
RE:   Application for Class II Permissive Change  

FCC ID:  N7NACRD555 
 

Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Sierra Wireless, Inc. is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to our PC 
Card wireless modem, model AirCard 555 (FCC ID: N7NACRD555). This product was 
initially certified by the Commission on September 25, 2001 and November 4, 2002.   
 
In this application, we would like to remove the antenna from the PC Card modem and 
treat the card itself as a module, and then we seek modular approval for the card to be used 
in mobile configurations.  There will be no change to the card itself.   
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ying Wang 
Senior RF Engineer 


